

Executive Branch:

- President – Samantha Guinn
 - Work Accomplished:
 - Lance and I met with Tom Milligan and Mike Ellis about the signs on campus and how will ASCSU be incorporated into the discussion. We have a follow up meeting with them next week including Kim and the front desk next week to finalize logistics.
 - ASCSU does not have sole control of the sign on the plaza but is able to circulate information to all 8 signs on campus
 - First come first serve basis
 - Met with Jeanie Ortega and second time meeting with Jason Huitt about Rate My Landlord/Rental
 - Have another meeting set up with Kathy in Student Legal Services
 - Kathy will be the last step in the decision factor on whether or not we should move forward with new idea
 - This idea has been tried beforehand, 2 other times and has not been successful so we need to evaluate if we want to really do this website
 - It will be up to future administrations to continue this task so getting them to buy into the idea could be a potential problem
 - Met with Jason Huitt about the ASCSU website and how we can fix it
 - Wordpress, which the website is written in, is extremely hard to manipulate and navigate through which makes changing the website extremely difficult.
 - Putting new minutes, updates, etc. up on the website is hard to find and harder to put up.
 - Jason is going to look for the old website and we will discuss the possibility of reverting back to the old website.
 - The only reservation we have about moving back to the old website is throwing away \$9000.
 - ASCSU/UTFAB/ACNS meeting to discuss Microsoft Office Pro 365
 - ASCSU will contribute to the program to offer CSU staff, faculty, and students fee upgrades/installation to Microsoft Office Pro 365
 - ACNS picked up most of the bill and UTFAB pitched a large portion as well and ASCSU is partnering with those two entities because it is a valuable use of student fees.
 - Looking into Polo's for ASCSU and will decide by the end of the week what we plan on doing for the office
 - We would like to get them for the entire office that way everyone is included
 - Finalized Orientation

- Retreat Planning
 - Working with Natalie about getting that all figured out
 - Sent out invitations to ASCSU and to administration about the faculty lunch
 - Will split bus cost with SLiCE in order to drop the price for each organization
- Got books ready and organized for Lauren and Hugo including everyone's job descriptions and contact information
- Met with Zach to discuss logistics with the Deputy Chief Justice position and what that is going to look like
 - What responsibilities will be shared and which will be given to each
- Met with Pam in our weekly meetings
- Met with Kim from the Collegian about new advertising and marketing strategies between the two entities
 - Brainstormed new ideas to get out information out to first years
 - Will follow up with Residence Life in order to find the logistics about the new project
- Vice President – Lance Li Puma
 - Work Accomplished:
 - Ram Orientation
 - Represented ASCSU to the incoming freshman class
 - Collected emails from students interested in RLT
 - Senate Leadership Taskforce
 - Created Doodle Poll to see when SLT could convene and discuss topics
 - Got about half the people to give me information
 - Have contacted the other people and will be sending out two possible dates early next week
 - Worked on the Goole.drive for the SLT
 - Will be sending out access to the SLT early next week and have everything planned for it
 - Collegian Meeting
 - Met with The Rocky Mountain Student Media representative to look other ASCSU's input into some marketing materials
 - Will be purchasing space
 - Discussed helping RMSM to get access to Resident Halls to place First Year material at the doors of different rooms
 - Would contain information on different events going on around campus as well as a place to display ASCSU material

- Rate your Landlord Website
 - Met with Jason (ACNS) and Genie (Off campus life) to discuss the project
 - Discussed several idea that will need more research until decision can be made
- Senate
 - Created a list of changes to propose for senate
 - New Member education
 - Committee Chairs
 - Such and such
- Goals for Next Week:
 - Finalize SFRB changes
 - Look at BSOF
 - Retreat Planning
 - Senate Leadership Task Force
- Chief of Staff – Hugo Pasillas
 - Work Accomplished:
 - Weekly meeting with ASCSU Advisor Kim Grubs
 - Went over Policy/expectation forms
 - Discussed the Advisor and ASCSU leadership luncheon, we selected food and placed the order.
 - Finalized the list of who we were inviting to the luncheon and reviewed the list of who is attending the retreat.
 - Discussed details of the retreat! I'm excited for everyone to have the whole team together.
 - Meet with Department Advisor Herman Diaz
 - He gave me great advice on certain meetings and conversations to prepare for with ASCSU members. We decided that I should have goals and expectations for myself before the semester starts. This conversation was the first of many that we will have!
 - I began brainstorming questions for weekly meetings and took a closer look as to how I will set up weekly meetings with everyone.
 - Went to a couple Freshman Orientations
 - Read through all of the Director reports
 - Meet with Sam, Pamela Norris from SLiCE, Lance Wright from campus activities, and Kim Grubbs about ASCSU handbooks.
 - Had a phone meeting with Deputy Chief of Staff Lauren to discuss my summer progress and other ASCSU progress.

- **Goals for Next Week:**
 - Weekly meetings
 - Check in with directors
 - Help with preparations for the Retreat
 - Get more ASCSU members RSVP for the retreat!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

- **Student Services – Deep Badhesha**
 - **Work Accomplished:**
 - Met with LSC, EHS and Facilities management to finish planning Grill the Buffs
 - Set meetings for further Grill the Buffs planning
 - FOUND BUFFALO MEAT WOOOOOOOOO
 - **Goals for Next Week:**
 - Recruit volunteers for GtB
 - Work on advertising with marketing
 - Finish BSOF Bill
 - Meet with student homecoming committee
 - Try to make Lancifer smile more than twice this week

- **Outreach – Natalie McArthur**
 - **Work Accomplished:**
 - Invites were set out for ASCSU retreat.
 - Last retreat goal was determine and now the final activities will be altered to the goal.
 - Advisors were invited to advisor lunch event.
 - **Goals for Next Week:**
 - Conference call with Nate Todd about Ram Leadership Team Recruitment and application process.
 - Contact Riley about ideas to get fraternity and sorority life more involved with ASCSU.
 - Conference call with Sam, Lance, and Kim to finalize all of retreat.
 - Determine the head count for the retreat.

- **Marketing – Taylor Bergeron**
 - **Work Accomplished:**
 - Kept up with emails
 - Communicated with Mackenzie W. from Environmental Health about Cam’s Crew logo

- Communicated with Mo Wells from Diversity to begin working on a presentation for the retreat
- Met with Sam for lunch
- Talked with Lance about upcoming marketing things
- **Goals for Next Week:**
 - Check out SLiCE for P-card training (waiting for Sam to get the group together)
 - Work on schedule for next semester
 - Get desk organized
 - Plan diversity presentation for retreat
 - Figure out how to order more bro tanks and follow CSU logo guidelines to have legit bro tanks
 - Get ready to market USA today app
 - Prepare target market
 - Initiate communication within correct channels
 - Research more into app
- **Health – Mackenzie Whitesell**
 - **Work Accomplished:**
 - Cam's Crew
 - Worked with CSUPD to make vehicle reservations through motor pool
 - Met with Sam (CRSCS) to plan for t-shirts, training, recruitment, etc.
 - Began designing logo ideas
 - Received and responded to an inquiry about Cam's Crew through Today@Colostate
 - Emailed Greek Life office about Cam's Crew – they will email all students in August with application link
 - Sent follow-up email to past Cam's Crew participants with application information
 - Verified funding with Doug Max
 - Chronic Health Mentoring
 - Made flyers about CHM program to have at Preview booth
 - Had a phone meeting with Michelle from Campus Rec about potential Rec Center resources available for Chronic Health Mentors/Mentees
 - Emailed Rhondda about potentially having Michelle speak about Rec resources during CHM training
 - Tobacco/Smoking
 - Was notified that City Council officially passed legislation that creates the same restrictions for e-cigarettes as exist for cigarettes in Fort Collins
 - Met with Christina and Andrea about tobacco updates

- Began literature review of other school's enforcement strategies relating to their tobacco/smoking policies
- Emailed Mari and Sandy about whether or not another tobacco survey was necessary – they both felt it is not necessary
- Blood Drive
 - Emailed Alumni Association about their upcoming blood drives – partnership was not a good fit with them
 - Emailed Rita with CSUHN about other upcoming blood drives in an attempt to contact their organizers
- Rec Center partnerships
 - Met with Will about Rec Center partnership ideas
 - Emailed Rec Center staff about potential partnership in hosting “de-stress” events at the start and end of semesters
- Miscellaneous
 - Emailed Blanche about Title IX sexual assault review and ways that we may be able to assist (was notified of review by Conner)
 - Met with Mellody and Christina about health correspondent idea
 - Emailed all assistants asking if they were interested – all are
 - Will discuss more plans at retreat
 - Attended several preview sessions
 - Attended sexual health planning meeting with Gwen on 7/17
- Goals for Next Week:
 - Follow up with students regarding smoking/tobacco focus group
 - Plan specific details for CHM training – follow up with all departments
 - Continue work on blood drive campaign
 - Finish design of Cam's Crew logo and email options to Sam
 - Design logo for CHM program?
 - Work on tobacco/smoking policy enforcement literature review
 - Follow up with tobacco emails – funding for community incentives?
- Assistant Directors of Health – Will Mahr, Abby Etchepare, Conner Jackson
 - Work Accomplished:
 - Will met with Mackenzie regarding Rec Center ideas from meeting
 - Conner informed Mackenzie about Title IX review at CSU relating to sexual assault policies and prevention on campus
 - Goals for Next Week:
 - Continue work with Rec Center and Title IX campaign